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Rivera, Maribel

From: pmarley@virtualincorporator.com on behalf of suppori@fleridaincorporator.com

Sent: Saturday, May 14, 2011 10:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LOC-AID TECHNOLOGIES, INC. - FO5000006587 - Request for change of business address

To Florida Department of State - Division of Corporations -
corpaddresschangefidos . state.fl.us,

This is a request for change of address for:

Business Name: LOC-AID TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Document Number: Fa5000006587

This request for change of address was submitted to us by:

Representative Name: Peter Van Pruissen
Phone Number: 415-272-3566

The new business addresses are:
Principal Address

925 SOUTH FEDERAL HIGHWAY SUITE 325
BOCA RATON FL 33432 US

Mailing Address

5@ FREMONT STREET SUITE 2225
SAN FRANCISCO FL 94195 US

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact our Support Team at

support@fleridaincorporator.com.

Best regards,

Support Team

Florida Incorporator™

Phone: 1-888-800-9573

Fax: 1-800-824-4954

Email: support@Floridalncorporator.com
http://www.FloridaIncerporator,com
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Florida Incorporator™ is a filing agency and as such does not render any legal, accounting,
or tax advice.

Florida Incorporator™ is not affiliated with the United States government or any state or
local governmental agency.

Florida Incorporator text and artwork copyright @ 2001-2@1@ by Florida Incorporator. All
rights reserved.

Florida Incorporator and the Florida Incorporator logos are trademarks of Florida
Incorporator.
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